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I refer to your e-mails of I and 3 October 2009 in which you ask for information pertaining 
to Professor Christopher Bulstrode and Dr Jane Barton. You have asked for this 
information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA). 

In accordance with Section 1(1)(a) of the FOIA I can confirm that we do not hold any 
information which confirms, or otherwise, that Professor Bulstrode and Dr Barton are 
related. 

I can further confirm that Professor Bulstrode was a member of the Council from 1July 
2003 until 31 December 2008. During that period he served on the Education Committee 
and the Resources Committee of the Council. I am afraid that we do not hold any archived 
details of any interests that he may have registered during the time that he was a Council 
member. 

Finally I can confirm that the ongoing fitness to practise matters relating to Dr Barton 
commenced in 2002. 

I hope that this is helpful. 

Yours sincerely 

Information Access Team 
°~~R~~~e~~g~!~s~~~t~~r~~~a~~t~i~~~~~~~n~~~~a~~~~n~~~d~~~~~R~~~~e~~~s~~~~~~~u~~~r~~~c~~~e~~~s~~~ Directorate 

Code A 

The GMC is a charity registered in 
England and Wales (1089278) and Scotland (SC037750) 

Regutatin9 doctors 
Ensuring good medical practice 



GMC000753-0002 

2 


